

MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF HASKETON PARISH COUNCIL
HELD ON 22nd February 2024

At 5.50 pm in the Victory Hall, Tymmes Place, Hasketon, Suffolk

Final Minutes

Present: Iain Whyte Vice Chairman (IW), Parish Councillors (PCllrs), Niki Field (NF), Ann Turner (AT), William HELM (BH) and Steve LECKIE (SL) (Hasketon Parish Clerk).

There was one member of the public (MOTP) in attendance.

1. **Welcome:** Vice Chairman IW opened the meeting and welcomed those in attendance.
2. **Apologies for Absence:** Apologies were received from Stuart DACK Chairman [personal commitment] and Councillor Chris Everson (CE), District Councillors (DCllr) Colin Hedgley (CH) and Dan Clery all due to work commitments, which were accepted.
3. **Declaration of Interests:** None declared.
4. **Invitation for Members of the Public to Speak:** There was no comment from MOP.
5. **Planning:**
 - i. **To Consider Planning Application :** DC/24/0287/FUL
Proposal: Single storey lean-to extension to the southern elevation
Site address: The Grange Studio, Grundisburgh Road, Hasketon, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP13 6HN.
 - ii. **To Consider Planning Application :** DC/24/0288/FUL
Proposal: Listed Building Consent - Single storey lean-to extension to the southern elevation. Site address: The Grange Studio, Grundisburgh Road, Hasketon, Woodbridge, Suffolk IP13 6HN

COMMENTS BY HPC

SL indicated both applications were linked as this related to a listed building. Consideration was given to the statements of the requested Principal Design and Heritage Officer and the tree survey. There was discussion concerning the roof lights that were not shown within the pre planning advice document. However, the Parish council agreed the below comments.

At a meeting of the Hasketon Parish Council on Thursday 22nd February 2024 consideration was given to the application. The Parish council reviewed the comments by Robert Scrimgeour, Principal Design and Heritage Officer but disagreed with his negative comments concerning the proposed roof lights. There were rooflights in the earlier extension and they feel these do not detract from this new application causing no concern for the adjacent dwelling or nearby properties.

It was therefore resolved to offer no objections to the proposal.

Parish Clerk - Steve Leckie

Proposed – AT
Seconded – NF
ACTION - Clerk

6. Rewilding – Storage unit:

SL gave an overview of two storage units for potential use in relation to the equipment purchased for the Rewilding initiative. He gave out leaflets and dimensions. BH stated he had one and indicated it would need to be assembled. He also pressed concerns over security of said unit. IW asked what base was required and stated that shingle could be placed underneath. SL stated the proposed siting was to the rear of the toilets in the Play area – out of general site. The consensus was that the equipment was of relatively low value and the best option was the larger box.

Proposed – NF
Seconded – BH
ACTION - Clerk

7. Date of Next Meeting and close: 140324 closed 18.07 hrs

Steve LECKIE Hasketon Parish Clerk.

Signed:Chairman. Date.....

Steve LECKIE Parish Clerk